[image: image1.jpg]Pension Practitioner.com




	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


Ms C.R. Elliot-Smith
Anaconda Investments Limited
Ravensclough Manor House
Waste Lane
Cuddington

Northwich CW8 2TD
                                                                                                                                               28 October 2008

Dear Ms Elliot-Smith,


AI SSAS
We refer to our two invoices (copies enclosed); which both still remain outstanding, despite several reminders having been sent to you for settlement.

We have received no communication whatsoever from you, despite the fact that several messages have been left both at your office and on your mobile telephone.

Unless payment for both of these invoices is received in full within 7 days of the date of this letter, we will issue legal proceedings for the recovery of all monies, plus any interest and any costs which are incurred due to any recovery action that is required.
If we do need to take this action, we will have no option, but to resign from the scheme as the Practitioner with immediate affect. This means that we will be unable to complete the scheme’s pension return to HMRC, which is due by 31st January 2009. There will be a fine of £100.00 from HMRC, should the said return not be submitted by the due date.

All of the monies that were transferred into the scheme account will receive a tax charge of 82% as well as any other funds that are either in or have passed through this account. This is because the scheme will be deemed as a taxable trust in the event that the scheme is deregistered because of the non filing of annual returns and any required even returns.
Yours sincerely,

Brad Davis

For Pension Practitioner .Com 
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